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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA . Honorable KS H
V. : Criminal No. 09-%7%

JOSEPH ANTHONY AMARI : 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252A(a) (2) (A),

22524 (a) (5) (B), and 2

NDICTMENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey,

sitting at Newark, charges:
COUNT ONE
(Receipt of Child Pornography)

In or about February 2007, in Bergen County, in the

District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
JOSEPH ANTHONY AMARI

did knowingly receive child pornography, as defined in 18 U.S.C.
§ 2256(8), that had been transported in interstate and foreign
commerce by any means, including by computer.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

2252A(a) (2) (A) and Section 2.
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COUNT TWO
(Possession of Child Pornography)

In or about May 2009, in Bergen County, in the District

of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
JOSEPH ANTHONY AMARI

did knowingly possess material, namely one Ultra Prolific
external hard drive model PL3507; one Seagate hard drive model
ST3160812A bearing serial number 9LS4KPQ3; and one Western
Digital hard drive model WD800 bearing serial number
WMAA52874457, that contained at least three images of child
pornography, as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 2256(8), which images were
shipped and transported using any means and facility of
interstate and foreign commerce and in and affecting interstate
and foreign commerce by any means, including by computer, and
which were produced using materials that were shipped and
transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce by
any means, including by computer.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
2252A (a) (5) {(B) and Section 2.
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